L | i“‘ '
A\ /< :

Tewy | Planning &
!Zv‘é!! Environment

Contact:: Julia Pope
Phone: 9228 2068

Fax: 9228 6399
Email: Julia.Pope@planning.nsw.gov.au
Ms Rachel Irvine-Marshall Ourref: 13/04286
Manager - Environmental Services - Compliance
Toxfree
PO Box 1108

OSBORNE PARK DC WA 6916

Dear Ms Irvine-Marshall

Toxfree (Chemsal) — 40 Christie Street, St Marys (06_0095)
| refer to the 2013 Hazard Audit prepared by Karen Nilsson of Planager Risk Management
Consuiting, and Toxfree’s final action plan, submitted for the Department’s consideration in
accordance with Condition 5 of Schedule 4 of Project Approval 06_0095.

The Department has reviewed the final action plan, and notes all the outstanding actions have
now been implemented.

Accordingly, the Department is satisfied that the Hazard Audit requirements in Condition 5 of
Schedule 4 of the Project Approval 06_0095 have been addressed.

Yours sincerely

ap MQ_,Z .
Chris Ritchie of /1%
Manager - Industry, Key Sites and Social Projects

As the Secretary’s nominee
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